

Stefanie Jung

Affiliated Expert | Senior Consultant

Address Schneckenburgerstr. 20,
81675 Munich, Germany
Email s.jung@joyn-coop.com



SUMMARY

Stefanie has worked for several years as a project manager for development cooperation at KfW, the German development bank, as well as an advisor for the International Climate Initiative at the German Environmental Ministry (BMUB). Her work as a consultant focuses on issues of education, social infrastructure, environment, and climate change as well as employment generation. She holds two master degrees (in Economics and Environmental Protection) and has completed a post-graduate training course at the German Development Institute (DIE). Having lived in several countries, she is fluent in 4 different languages and has working experience in Latin America, the MENA-region and South-East-Asia.

EDUCATION

M.Sc. Environmental Protection, University of Rostock, Germany. Focus on natural resource management, sustainable forest management, organic farming, integrated coastal zone management, water protection and remote sensing

Postgraduate Training Course, German Development Institute (GDI), Bonn. Focus on development policy and practical challenges of sustainable development; research project on sustainable provision of renewable energy technologies for rural electrification, 3-month field research in Brazil

Master in Economics (Diplom-VWL), Free University Berlin, Germany. Focus on sustainability and development issues.

B.A. in Economics, University of Tübingen, Germany and Universidade Federal Fluminense of Niterói, Brazil. Regional focus on Latin America.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Affiliated expert at joyn-coop: Development consultancy with joyn-coop's cross-sectoral approach with a thematic focus on education, social infrastructure, employment generation and climate change (since 10/2016)

KfW Entwicklungsbank (2003-2016), selected tasks:

- **Project Manager at the division for Infrastructure and Education, Middle East/North Africa (2004-2007)**: Sectoral focus: improving quality and access to education and social infrastructure; generating employment in the crisis context; environmental protection especially mitigation of greenhouse gases, promotion of renewable energies/energy efficiency); Cooperation with international (World Bank, EU, UN, EIB), national (BMZ, GTZ) and local partners (ministries, municipalities) and the private sector (investment and consulting companies); monitoring and evaluation of financial cooperation projects
- **Representative at Berlin Office of KfW Entwicklungsbank (2008-2010)**: Public relations and advocacy work in the field of development cooperation; coordinator for delegations from developing countries in Berlin

Advisor for the International Climate Initiative (IKI) of the Federal Ministry for Environment, Nature Conservation, Buildings and Nuclear Safety (seconded by KfW Entwicklungsbank, 2013-2015), selected tasks:

- Managing of IKI-projects in the field of mitigation, adaptation to the effects of climate change (especially climate risk insurance) and climate financing; Coordinating the IKI-portfolios in Thailand, Vietnam, Philippines and Africa; further developing the impact oriented IKI-monitoring und evaluation system (project and program level); public relations work for the international Climate Initiative

Development consultant, Hanoi, Vietnam (2010-2012), selected task:

- Coordination of the final phases of the German-Vietnamese budget support programme and final reporting ("Poverty Reduction Support Credits")

LANGUAGES

German (mother tongue); English, Portuguese and Spanish (business fluent), French (basic spoken)

COUNTRY EXPERIENCE

(North) Africa: South Africa, Namibia, Egypt
Middle East: Jordan, Yemen, Lebanon
Asia: Vietnam, Thailand, Laos, Afghanistan
Americas: Brazil, Mexico, Chile, USA
Europe: Germany, Spain

PUBLICATIONS

On renewable energies in development cooperation (2003): Krause et. al.: Sustainable provision of renewable energy technologies for rural electrification in Brazil: An assessment of the photovoltaic option“, Bonn: German Development Institute